Agenda
Shady Cove Regular City Council Meeting
Thursday, June 2, 2022
6 PM

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/87900655002 ?pwd=ZzdSaldFQnN0Qjl5eE54ZVc0ZUIIUTO9

Meeting ID: 879 0065 5002

Passcode: 599523

+12532158782,,879006550024,,,,*599523# US (Tacoma)
+13462487799,,879006550024,,,,599523# US (Houston)

I Call to Order
A. Roll Call
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Announcements by Presiding Officer

-
2.

3.

This meeting is being digitally recorded.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the City Council will be held on
June 16 at 6 PM, both in Council Chambers and via Zoom.

The next regularly scheduled meeting of the Planning Commission is June
9 at 6 PM, both in Council Chambers and via Zoom.

The next meeting of the Parks and Rec Commission is not scheduled at
this time.

The next meeting of the Emergency Management Commission is not
scheduled at this time.

The next meeting of the Events Committee is June 3 at 1 PM at the Shady
Cove Library.

Public may comment on agenda items - Public must state name, address
and standing to discuss an issue. Issues must have a City-wide impact
and not be personal issues. Depending on number of comments and time
constraints, Council may limit the amount of time to 3 minutes per
speaker.

These meeting dates and times are subject to change.

1. Public Comment on Agenda Items

ln. Consent Agenda (pgs 3-10)
A. Bills Paid Report 04/28/22 - 05/25/22, $187,138.94
B. Minutes of 05/05/2022

Iv. Items Removed from Consent Agenda

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact
the Planning Department at (541) 878-2225. Notification 72 hours prior to the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable

arrangements to ensure accessibility to the meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title I1).

1



Shady Cove City Council Meeting
June 2, 2022
Page 2 of 2

V.

VI.

VIL.

VIIL.

IX.

Staff Reports

A. Jackson County Deputy

B. Fire Chief Winfrey, FD4

C. Commission/Committee Reports
D. City Administrator

New Business

A. RV Hardship Request (pgs 11-12)
B. OLCC Permit Request (pgs 13-18)

Old Business

Written Communication
Public Comment on Non-Agenda ltems

Council Comments on Non-Agenda Items

Mayor Tarvin
Councilor Evertt
Councilor Murders
Councilor Taylor
Councilor Winfrey

moow»

Adjournment



City of Shady Cove

Report Criteria:
Summary report type printed

Vendor Invoice
Number Name Number
7 American Legal Publishing 14852
Total 7:
13 Avista Corporation 4941620000-
Total 13:
21 Bow Wow Waste Products 473396
Total 21:
24 Canon Financial Services, | 28565120
Total 24:
25 Canon Solutions America,| 6000426496
Total 25:
39 Crystal Fresh MARCHINVO
Total 39:
66 InstaPrint 36085
Total 66:
69 Jackson County Health & 104834
Total 69:
74 Jackson County Sheriff SCAPRIL22
SCFEB22
SCMARCH2

Total 74:

78 Jackson County Library Se 2021 - WATE

Total 78:
83 KAS & Associates, Inc. 21090
21091
21092

Total 83:
114 Pacific Power APRIL22-CIT
APRIL22-NO
APRIL22-ST
MAY22-CITY

Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid report
Check issue dates: 4/28/2022 - 5/25/2022

Invoice Invoice

Description Date Amount
Internet Renewal 02/15/2022 495.00
495,00
Natural Gas03/23/2022-04/ 04/22/2022 129.94
129.94
3000 Single Pull Bags 03/25/2022 163.47
163.47
Copier Lease 05/01/2022-0 05/12/2022 203.82
203.82
Copies 04/25/2022 80.60
80.60
City Hall bottled water 03/3  03/31/2022 46,00
46.00
Envelopes 05/16/2022 145.90
145.90
605 Deer Park Lane/dead 05/05/2022 52.92
52.92
Law Enforcement April 202  05/02/2022 46,960.84
Law Enforcement February  05/02/2022 46,960.84
CSO March 2022 05/02/2022 46,960.84
140,882.52
50 % of Rental tank charge  05/19/2022 5,327.62
5,327.62
Riverview circle water leak 04/25/2022 40.00
SCA Cleveland - Contract 04/25/2022 1,651.33
Misc Engineering feasibility =~ 04/25/2022 80.00
1,671.33
City Hall 04/26/2022 184,66
Nork Lane 04/25/2022 250.89
Street lights 04/26/2022 634.38
Aunt Carolines 04/25/2022 24,66

Page: 1
May 25, 2022 01:26PM

Discount Check Check Check

Amount Amount Number Issue Date
.00 495.00 50377 05/20/2022
.00 495.00
.00 129.94 50362 05/05/2022
.00 129.94
.00 163.47 50363 05/05/2022
.00 163.47
.00 203.82 50379 05/20/2022
.00 203.82
.00 80.60 50364 05/05/2022
.00 80.60
.00 46.00 50366 05/05/2022
.00 46.00
.00 145.90 50382 05/20/2022
.00 145.90
.00 52.92 50384 05/20/2022
00 52,92
.00 46,960.84 50367 05/05/2022
.00 46,960.84 50367 05/05/2022
.00 46,960.84 50367 05/05/2022
.00  140,882,52
.00 5,327.62 50385 05/20/2022
.00 5,327.62
.00 40.00 50368 05/05/2022
.00 1,551.33 50368 05/05/2022
.00 80.00 50368 05/05/2022
.00 1,671.33
.00 184.66 50370 05/05/2022
.00 250.89 50370 05/05/2022
.00 634.38 50370 05/05/2022
.00 24.66 50370 05/05/2022



City of Shady Cove

Vendor
Number Name

Total 114:

119 Perfection Cleaning

Total 119:

135 RVCOG

Total 135:

139 Shady Cove Hardware, LL

Total 139;

144 Shane Henegin Repair

Total 144:

149 SOS Alarm

Total 149:

151 Southern Oregon Sanitatio

Total 151:

160 Teamster Local 223

Total 160:

167 Upper Rogue Independent

Total 167:

176 Winters Electric, LLC

Total 176:

221 Hunter Communications

Total 221:

255 TouchPoint Networks, LLC

Total 255:

257 AT&T Mobility

Total 257:

258 WECO - Carson

Invoice
Number

383023

22-3042

30-APR-22

107

7817103

APRIL 2022
APRIL2022-
APRIL2022-|

MAY 2022

1734

18578

198474

INV-5661

2872860881

CP-0019106
CP-0019205
CP-0019419

Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid report
Check issue dates: 4/28/2022 - 5/25/2022

Description

City Hall office cleaning 04/

Techical services - B Bento

Misc maintanance supplies

Back Ho - Replace batterie

Shop 05/01/2022

490 Nork Lane
22451 Hwy 62
2501 Indian Cr Rd

Dues 05/01/2022

City Council Public Hearing

Removed old lamp posts a

Phone/Internet 06/01/2022

WatchGuard T15W Firebox

Cell phones 06/01/2022

Gas/Diesel 04/04 - 04/06/2
Gas/Diesel 04/19-04/29/22
Gas/Diesel 05/02-05/13/22

Invoice
Date

05/01/2022

05/05/2022

05/15/2022

04/25/2022

05/02/2022

04/25/2022
04/25/2022
04/25/2022

05/01/2022

05/02/2022

05/04/2022

06/01/2022

05/01/2022

05/13/2022

04/18/2022
04/30/2022
05/16/2022

Invoice
Amount

1,094.59
400.00
400.00
665.86
665.86
196.79
196.79
475.00
475.00
271.20
271.20

40.22
40.22
58.50
138.94

153.00

153.00
97.50
97.50

633.756

633.75

595.91

595.91

107.00

107.00

177.49

177.49

115.57

260.03
285.49

Page: 2
May 25, 2022 01:26PM
Discount Check Check Check
Amount Amount Number  Issue Date

.00 1,084.59

.00 400.00 50371 05/05/2022
.00 400.00
.00 665.86 50387 05/20/2022
.00 665.86
.00 196.79 50388 05/20/2022
.00 196.79
.00 475.00 50372 05/05/2022
.00 475.00
.00 271.20 50389 05/20/2022
.00 271.20
.00 40.22 50373 05/05/2022
.00 40.22 50373  05/05/2022
.00 58.50 50373 05/05/2022
.00 138.94
.00 1563.00 50390 05/20/2022
.00 153.00
.00 97.50 50375 05/05/2022
.00 97.50
.00 633.75 50383 05/20/2022
.00 633.75
.00 595.91 50381  05/20/2022
.00 595.91
.00 107.00 50374 05/05/2022
.00 107.00
.00 177.49 50378 05/20/2022
.00 177.49
.00 115.57 50376 05/05/2022
.00 260.03 50392 05/20/2022
.00 285.49 50392 05/20/2022



Invoice
Amount

661.09

30,146.27

30,146.27
271.25
271.25
500.00
500.00
352.18
352.18

137.00

137.00

City of Shady Cove Paid Invoice Report - Bills Paid report
Check issue dates: 4/28/2022 - 5/25/2022
Vendor Invoice Invoice
Number Name Number Description Date
Total 258:
262 US Bank St. Paul 1992393 Final Interest Payment 05/18/2022
Total 262:
268 Project A, Inc. 22-0832 Dev/Hosting 05/2022 and 05/15/2022
Total 268:
274 Jackson County - Commun 5404 Brush and fell hazard tree 05/04/2022
Total 274:
277 GDMI Enterprises, Inc. 5000079366  Battery, car maintanence s  03/04/2022
Total 277:
286 City of Shady Cove - Utilitie 1538.01/153  City Hall 05/01/2022
Total 286:
430057 KNBE, LLC 7 May Shop Rent - Celtic Cir  04/25/2022

Total 430057:

Grand Totals:

Report Criteria:
Summary report type printed

865.00
865.00

187,138.94

Discount

Amount

.00

.00

.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00
.00

.00

Check
Amount

661.09

30,146.27

30,146.27

271.25

271.25

500.00

500.00

352.18

352.18

137.00

137.00

865.00

865.00

187,138.94

Page: 3

May 25, 2022 01:26PM

Check
Number

50391

50386

50383

50380

50365

50369

Check
Issue Date

05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/20/2022

05/05/2022

05/05/2022



City of Shady Cove
City Council Regular Meeting

Thursday, May 5, 2022, 6:00 PM
Meeting was held via Zoom with members of Council being present at City Hall.

I. CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Tarvin called the Regular City Council Meeting to order at 6:00 PM

Council Present: Mayor Tarvin, Councilor Evertt, Councilor Murders, Councilor Taylor, Councilor
Winfrey

Staff Present: Thomas J. Corrigan, City Administrator

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

I.C. ANNOUNCEMENTS

The Mayor made the announcements on the agenda.

lll. PUBLIC COMMENT ON AGENDA ITEMS

None

IV. CONSENT AGENDA

Items in Consent Agenda
A. Bills Paid Report 04/14/22 — 04/27/22 $6294.04
B. Minutes of 04/21/2022

Motion to Accept Consent Agenda:
Motion: Councilor Evertt Second: Councilor Murders
Motion Carried: 5-0

lll. ITEMS REMOVED FROM CONSENT AGENDA

None
IV. STAFF REPORTS

A. Deputy Violette — Super busy. Shooting outside of Trail, suspect in custody. Still under
investigation. Juvenile arrested for threatening the elementary school.

B. Erica Schumacher Emergency Management Chair — Chart presented to Council listing
action items committee has been working on. These include after action for the
Obenchain fire, Identification of mobile home parks with concentrated citizens who may
need assistance in a disaster, preparedness guide, Resources for the public to be able
to access in an emergency, evacuation checklist, Wildfire camera. County is updating
their hazardous analysis indicating where we are most at risk. Alert needed for this
community outside of technologies such as cell phones and computer, possibly an alert
siren. Completed FEMA courses. Reviewed the emergency operations plan. Shake alert

is being funded by the State, trying to get notifications on radio station. Disaster registry.
6



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 05/05/2022
Page 2 of 5

Spring Emergency Preparedness Fair was a success. Approximately 20-30 people
attended. Some signed up for ODF to review their property for fire protection. Sheriff
Sickler showed Commission new technology for evacuations. People signed up for
citizen’s alert. Future actions include lack of municipal water, wildlife cameras, alert
siren, emergency operation center, Emergency preparedness fair and evacuation
procedures. Volunteer list would be great. Backup power supply is needed to run water
sources in an emergency.

C. City Administrator — Water levels, Hyatt 20%, Howard 15%, Emigrant 19%, lakes should
be at 80% at this time of year. Article in the Upper Rogue Independent for resources for
fire protection front page. ODF is seeing an increase regarding grant for $500 per acre.
RVCOG, two cameras in Jackson County. Upper Rogue is on the list for cameras.
Cameras have 360-degree view. Limb trailer is back out for a resource. 220 property
owner letters have been sent out for fuel reduction. CSO handed out the first citation.
He tried to work with people for a couple of weeks and no response. Sign up for
notifications for website notifications. Council received a letter from the Public Utility
Commission looking for input on rules for wildfire mitigation for utilities. If you have any
concerns, we will coordinate them and send the response in. Testing being done on 8ft
barricade and collapsible cones with lights. The whole thing breaks down to 18in wide
and very reflective. Really want people to utilize trailer, but please do not overfill the
trailer or throw in large pieces. New lamps installed at City Hall. RVSS is working
diligently on Brophy, hoping to complete before June 2" deadline. Cedar Street has
question of parking. Criteria was provided to Planning Commission from local street
network plan. Planning Commission would like City Administrator and Fire Chief to
determine parking. Planning Commission can submit findings to Council for
determination. Our ordinance clearly states Dept of Transportation decides speed limits.
We engaged ODOT for transportation growth management for planning, to see if they
would help us with the planning grant. ODOT wants to redefine and be more specific.
Cleveland Street, ODOT states yes they agree with proceeding with one half of
sidewalks on South side of street. ODOT will be putting in crosswalk update per
contract this summer. More specific date to come. RVSS notifications that rates will
change from $45 per month to $46.25 per month. This will go into effect on July 1st. City
is going through an insurance renewal. Cyberattacks are on the rise. Tillamook, Lynn,
Kaiser and Marion County were hit for a ransom. In one month, total number of
ransomware attacks were 78.4 million. For the first half of the year ransom totaled 304.7
million, second half is on target for 318.6 million dollars for second half of year. One
million dollars is the lowest tier of coverage for cyber attacks. Council provided with
estimate and detail. City will need to hire someone to penetrate the system. They will
provide report to insurance company and City’s rate will be based upon the report.
Replacement value is needed for City Hall and structures at Aunt Caroline’s Park.

Susan Pemberton — Parking is not the problem it’s the blind corner. There are many
kids who play on that corner. Slower traffic would be nicer. If there are cars parked on
the street it's difficult to see the children playing.

V. NEW BUSINESS

A. Appointment to Planning Commission — No applicants



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 05/05/2022
Page 3 of 5

B. Appointment of Events Committee
Motion to appoint Jeremy Smith to the Events Commission:
Motion: Councilor Evertt  Second: Councilor Taylor
Motion Carried: 5-0

Appointment of Events Committee

Motion to appoint April Maxwell to the Events Commission:
Motion: Councilor Taylor Second: Councilor Winfrey

Motion Carried: 5-0

Events Committee is full.

VI. OLD BUSINESS

A. Welcome Signs — Councilor Winfrey was given a contractor's name by Trail Christian
Fellowship called Focal Point Fab. Once design is solidified a quote will be obtained.
Workshop and call for community input needed. Council to send dates that work for
workshop to City Administrator for scheduling.

Recess at 7:04
Meet reconvened at 7:06

B. City Facilities Fees —$20 per hour deposit for facilities use (City Hall parking lot use as
an example) and $50 deposit for key to bathroom.

Motion to set a $50 deposit for Aunt Caroline’s Park Restroom and a $20 per hour fee
for use of City Facilities.

Motion: Councilor Taylor Second: Councilor Murders

Motion Carried: 5-0

V1. WRITTEN COMMENT

Karen Nugent — 178 Cedar Street, please work on getting a police department and better
lighting in the town. If you want this town to grow you need proper infrastructure.

Vil. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS

Susan Pemberton — Enlist your support, there is a vacancy on the Emergency Management
Commission. Please tell people in your travel. Last City Council meeting a lot events planned.
My question is in regards to the budget. Budget determination would be good for the
Commission. There may be a welcome sign grant to assist us with purchasing a new sign.



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 05/05/2022
Page 4 of 5

VIIl. COUNCIL COMMENTS ON
NON-AGENDA ITEMS

A. Councilor Taylor — Excited about Events Committee. Has been to a couple of meetings
and they are progressing. A lot of organizing to do but there are a lot of people who are
very passionate about what they are doing. Very proud of them. This is something we
are looking forward to and we are going to have a great summer. This is a non-partisan
voting guide. The Oregonfamilycouncil.org.

B. Councilor Murders — Piggyback on a few things. The Emergency Management
Commission report is fantastic. Really impressive the work they have been able to
achieve. Was able to attend fair and look forward to the next one. Excited to see the
trailer is back. Exciting to hear we have a full events committee. Excited to see all the
moving pieces and all the time the volunteers are putting in.

C. Councilor Winfrey — Congratulations to Jeremy, glad to see you tonight. You have
participated. Still looking for a report from the Events Committee. They do have a lot in
the works and a lot happening all at one time. Had a few concerns about that.
Congratulations on the Emergency Management report. | used to help with earthquake
preparedness in California. Knowing that first responders are not going to be available,
touch base with neighbors and find out what the neighborhood resources are. It doesn’t
need to be a big emergency, need to know the needs and demographics of streets.
Encourage each other to reach out to our neighbors. If other people know people in
need help, we will be a stronger neighborhood for it.

D. Councilor Evertt — Wish everyone a happy Cinco de Mayo. Wish all the Mothers Happy
Mother's Day, the toughest job in the entire world.

F. Mayor Tarvin — If you know your neighbor and you know what their needs are and how
they are going to get out. During our evacuations you should know where your
neighbors ar, what you can do to assist. Have a BBQ, it's fun and everything works out.
When Mr. Corrigan was talking about water. | attended a webinar by USACE where
they talked Lost Creek and the river. The lake is at 72%. That lake is designed for flood
and fish migration. The secondary is for water usage and irrigation and recreation. They
are going to keep enough water for fish and as the summer goes, they will let more and
more water out to keep the river cold. They take the temperature down at Agnes. All the
rain we have had, still keep the 660 cubic per second to keep the river where it is at. By
late June they will start letting 2500 cubic feet per second. Pray so we get more water.
May will be colder so we will keep the snow pack a little longer. After that we don’t know
the predictions. Applegate at 58%, Emigrant 19%, Howard at 20%, Howard 15%, Fish
Lake 42 four mile 24, Agate is 100% full. We are still in extreme drought conditions.
Sheriff's Office is doing virtual tours. Need for them to bring presentation here. To see
what an officer does you would be amazed It would be really neat to have the
community understand what our Sheriff goes through. It's not a fun job. Happy Mother's

9



Shady Cove City Council Regular Meeting
Minutes of 05/05/2022
Page 5 of §

Day. Plug into the jeweler, is giving a trip away to Vegas but you have to be a Mother to
get the raffle.
IX. ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business before the Council, the Mayor adjourned the meeting at 7:35
PM.

Approved: Attest:
Shari Tarvin Thomas J. Corrigan
Mayor City Administrator

Council Vote:
Mayor Tarvin
Councilor Evertt
Councilor Murders
Councilor Taylor
Councilor Winfrey

{111



Appliconis-l-e"p"\m nnd Cﬂm' MQCD”Um;CQS&& S’f“C—-

Property Address for Trailer/RV:

City of Shady Cove
Temporary Use Permit/Hardship Appeal
Referencing City Code 154.335 and 90.02

Mailing Address (if different than property address): xamL.

Citysstate/zip Snacin Cove. O Q1539
Phone #: ng-- Q 9-1"" 45]5‘] Email: / ) (18

=

Original Address of Home/Trailler/RV_Samée. QS nhsuﬂ.

Reason for request Loss during wildfire Other Loss l/ x
AS Wwaudd (e o

- e DINS, V054 AN ND NDDKEINE

Comments: A ANA X O e D
ﬂiﬁ A Oy vookoe hogme dug to 0ot avine o place Yo lve covert:

o I |

-

s Vs DEALAE N f X - 2 /vesy NDUSLN-
y Trailer/RV Housing:

Please comment on future use of electricity, disposition of grey and black water, nofification of
neighboring property owners, number of pccupants of RV/Tiai r, se of @ generg!?r:

Please cgmment on what steps have been taken to gbtain permonent housing:
[2sSE. |15 On ~Xackson ( pvnty Heusin QuisthonTy
aViaTab 4. ALY _;m ® | N8y 1] M Parg
Sty o Sele HpYher O TN hid 7
Ve ) 1o atford OF- e, Smy 7,
idsS are Nnvolved n The Shadi, Cowe. (Dmdun,
Chuvch_and. echenl.

This application for temporary use of a RV or Travel Trailer as a temporary residence while remodeling
an existing dwelling or construction of a new dwelling or due to loss of home due to wildfire/other loss.
This is subject to the following conditions and is only permitted with those standards set forth in
Municipal Code

1.

hhw

Only one RV or travel trailer may be permitted on the subject property.

The RV or fravel trailer can only be occupied by the displaced person/family temporary use permit
shall only be considered if the property owner has agreed in writing.

The permit is effective for 90 days, with possibility of three 90 day extensions.

The Temporary use permit shall be limited to a maximum period of 365 days.

The RV must be removed or properly stored and disconnected from water and sewer systems no
more than 7 days after the expiration of the Temporary Use Permit.

%ankgau %!V)ol&( w%V W&ﬁ&dwj’lﬁn Page 1 of 2

v 1.0 10-01-2020

7

tov home. yapurd ? e
2f£a oy \ostthely home. iN Cenbve | Ovan'dub +n'Yhe housethay kvad N e
Ohe) e "

11

o

soid

d,-



6. Connection to water, elecfric. and/or sewer systems shall constitute prima facie evidence of
occupancy of the RV or fravel trailer
7. Permitis site specific and non-transferable.

I hereby certify that the contents of this application are correct and do assume responsibility for all
applicable laws, ordinances, and codes and agree to comply with the conditions of this permit, |
further understand that this permit does not negate any bullding inspection or other compliance
issues.

Applicant Signature: CGQ__J.;;_.\ s ﬁ____.._. Date: 525~ 22
Property Owner Signofure[)@/wﬁ MO@M Date: S-A35_ 0P

Date Approved by Clty Council:

TO BE COMPLETED BY PLANNING:

Recreation Vehicle or Travel Trailer must be within the required setbacks.

Frontyard20ft: _ Sideyard 5t _ Sideyard5#: ___ Back yard 10ft:
Cily Inspection Date: Completed By:
Approval dafe: Extenslon Date; _
Explration: Explration:
Planner Sign OH Date:

Comments:

Page 2 of 2
v 1.0 10-01-2020

12




. ~ BAMES! PRINT FORM
OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION Espinosa

LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION ot

1. Application. Do not include any OLCC fees with your appiication packet {the license fee will be collected at a later
time) Applwation is beirg made for:

 Ukense Applied For: ] ~ OTYAND COUNTY

Sy E———

= i T
X ﬁrewclvlﬁi.ocdt}on p‘: @ E l] W [E
| i S o ; ot 1
| o " Brewery AddItionat location | 2,‘,} = 3m> :: Date application receved andfor d s tam
Brpwew Pubiic Hou&e (BPHH Iot:at»cm ] |' MA!Y 2 5 2022
BPH Additional incation (2 “ (37 =

; _ S Nameaftityo:tounw By OV

S

Dm!!l«ry
5 Full On-Premises, Commercial \ ol Ss}\_ﬂ.di CD\}Q— !
—  Full On-Premises, Caterer o . - __ bmf =nds this licen |
Fuinn Pvg;‘f’as@nwumﬂ . - _] C} Granted 7 Dersed :
"“ Full On Premises, Otber Public Location ieve o
| — Full On-Premises, For Profit Private Club |
_Full On-Premises, Morprofit Private Ciub IR Lt . o
b i Grawer Sales Prwiiege (GSP] 1™ bocation { —— e
GSP Addstinat location (2™) — (37) T
T"“; Lmited Un-Premites _”__. = Dttcaopl!caﬂon recetved:_ R
" Offpremises o Date sopeation sccepren 31422
warehouse o _ j
. Wholesale Matt Brwrage&Wme -~ e _
-y Winery 1% Location | License Action(s): !
Winery Additional location {27 = 13 T3 1 N/O !
{47y . {87y i !

2. Identify the applicant(s) appiying for the license(s). ENTITY (example: corporation or LLC) or INDIVIDUAL(S)*

applving for the license{s)
Ech Anlovva Zapats-Heyes

—— e e — e

App #1. NAME OF ENTITY OR INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT  App #2. NAME OF ENTITY OR INDIVIOUAL APPLICANT

f-kpp ¥3 MAME OF ENTITY OR INDIVIDUAL APPUICANT  App #d. NAME OF ENTITY OR INDIVIDUAL APPUCANT

| 3. Trade Name of the Business {Name Customers Wil Seeé) -

i Lonchena Las Heyes
4, Tﬂs;&ﬁﬁs_&zgh;} ;r;d Sxmr} A_d&;‘v"ﬂ af the iocz:oﬁm that will have the liguos itense) - W
7725 Rogue River Dr

['_cn}' o [ County lap(:oTe -

| Shady Cowe | Jacksisn G7539

| 1

= I — B =

* Bead the instructions on page 1 carefilly. Hf a6 entity s 20phyng for the bcense, st the name of the entity as an apphcant if an

Adengdual o applying 2 8 voly proprietor ing entity), list the wdiydual & an applicent

FUD fmpma | o oras Rygris abicen w13 K 27



OREGON LIQUOR CONTRCH, COMMISSION

—~= LIQUOR LICENSE APPLICATION

| s, Tr;fie ﬁomt of the Bugf;ms {Name Customaers wsﬁ.hseg}
Lonchena tas Reyes

-

?-6. Does the bus'm;;s add.—en cw}_é_v;;i»;ﬁave an OLt_C qu&):;cer:se? - ;E_E&--w_'

S—— 1

7. Does the business address currently have an OLCE marjuana Bense / YES ENO

| B Mailing Address/PO Box, Number, Street, Rural Route {where the OLCC wilt send your license certificate, renewal
| spplication and other mailings as gescnbed in GAR 845 00400651 1] §
| 1817 & Peach St

— ——— e .  —————— o s - —
r

o S E——

ity Medtord [ state oR [ zip Code 97501
R — s } S N S B
9. Phane Number of the Rusiness Location | 10. Email Contact for thic Appixation and for the Busingss
AT GG 968 i DNCHeNr eves TR B gmas oom
- —y = e A iy = — - —————— e — ———— gt —
11. Cantadt Persan for thus Application | Phone Numbes
| Evica Ariona Zapata Reyes EM!-&%W??
| Contact Person's Mailing Address it different) ['cn}"" o - ‘T'Ts};’i{ | l LpCode I
| | :
S il e L e ;

Plosse note that #Quor ficense apphcations are gublic records. A copy of the apolication will be posted on the OLEC wabue for »
perod of several weeks

ATTESTATION: **READ CAREFULLY AND MAKE SURE YOU UNOERSTAND BEFORE SIGNING THIS FORM® *

T understand that mariuana is prghibited on the hcensed prermises. This includes MATHUANS Use, CONLUMPLION, INZELON, inhalaton,
HMPies, gree-away, sale, wto | attest that sl answers 0n all forms and documents, and s information provided w the OLEC o o pant of
i spplicaton are true and complete.

amxmsmmwms-gaumawzww)«mm»mhmum«m
waivable mmbwmmummnunu-m.dummuﬁnm.am-mamu&nmun
mlnﬁvuu-lwmhvmhunuwwhmmmhmbmnmvnwithm'l#mhnwwmomc
mimmthMht&MMMm‘MwﬂpmbmmIamiuumct.

Applicant(s) Signature

*  fachindvudual (sole proprietor iited 3 an spplicant must SIgn the application below.

= fan applicant is an entity, such as 3 COrpOration or LLC, M least one INDIVIDUAL who Is outhorized tor sign for the entity mus:
agn the apphcation

* At sdradual with the suthanty to ugn on behalf of the applicant {such as the applicant’s sttorney o an indeddual anth
power of atroeney) may sign the application. ¥ an indasduad other than an applicant signs the apphcation, please provide
writign proof of sgnature suthority. Attorneys Lgning on behatt of applicants may hist the state of bar beansure and bar
number 1 ieu of written proof of autharity from an applicant, Appiicants are still responsible for all information on this

Jorm. L~ i 1

Ertka Antonia Zapata-Aeyes // [ ' 4‘ / .

L Letra L Ty e 46 ‘_I‘\, e RS 3 S
o — . so——————— i O I » ~ —— > oL e e e i et e g . A 1 y—

App. ¥5: [PRINT NAME) (ﬁn Ni: WI’UR] %1; Signature Date Aty Sar intarmaeton [if appheable )
App. B1: (PRINT NAME) App 02 (WGNATURE]  App 82 Signatwre Oate Atly. Bar (rforrmaton (4 appleatie:
Ao w1 (PRanT MARNT Asp 0T WORE, Apy 1 Signatuce Dete T Rl Rar Informanion (¢ g abiet
App 94 [PRINT NAMIE)  Rgp 64 SIGNATURE) App B4: Ugnevers DORe  Atly Bas bvfurmarion (4 appimabe;

LR i Do eeam Apgitce st Bew B2 0]

14



TS W

O £
REGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

INDIVIDUAL HISTORY FORM

Erika ! Antorsa

- e S —— —_— e —— - s

' Zapat-Reyos
1 Maeewe [Pt}
R 334 - | -

: g Ardon| on- &
L 2 Other names used fmaiden. other) Erika Antonia Barron-Zapata

3. Do you have & Socid! Secuidty Number 1SS 15sud by the Unaed States Social Searity Adminstration Y\-.-,El No [ I
H yes, you must 151 your S5N

SOUIAL SECURITY NUMBER DISCLOSURE . 55 547t OF yuasr sk 40000 Fow an wwlidl tr 1 emeat T eran, Foser ol ard Sate Wws 18GUSE Yot 10 0 oo
o prear Sowsal Securiey Wumber {358 ta the Ovegon (geior Control Commitsasn (U005 foe chuld suppont anforzemest ourpoes (42 USC § &6b{sM13i & |
C S % IS YOou TR BN ADDIV AT O R aniee 3N T34 10 DOyVite WouT SSN. the EXCT may rehise 10 process vour apoieation Touf SN will be

e ity Tl s vt Aumpery @rduste mwe et R0 b iy ey i ate Below

Bt or omgr ROty wndgr RS 477 K11 aref DAR 245 005 (31 6] we are (R QUESDTE YOUT KRInTacy COTIANE 10 U3 yous So8 fpr the FolGwirag
[ FETTIMRIIANNG QUIDOSeT 0N T MFTN eoass B ense pPIKIton To your Alcohot Server Educstion rocords {whese agokcatiie), aad W £nsule yout
TENOTE MO LYNINGT 1eCONTR (DECKs. OLOL Woll NOT detliy you sty Nghis, DENrenits Of privieges Gtherwise HOVIORD 1 1w % you S0 8CT (O7AeRT T U
U yeaus SON for these administrative purpones (5 SR 55¢(9)

© 4 Do you consent to the 0LCC s use of my YSN 33 descnbed above? Check this box: v

z_,_ R NI N - o N
S Date of Birth (DOB) i |
i imm; (dd) i {vyyy)
! ' Qripgon
6 Drver Lgense o State iD i i 7 State e
8 Contact Phane; 241-890-9727
S loneheriar o878 & gmai.com
9 £ mal Addresy g om
e S YT T I S R SRy S )
1817 5 Peach St | Mactore OR 1R7501
1 Mashing Address
. b (Number and Street) - {Lity) L (Sate) (£p Lode)
LU incthe past 10 yeaes, have you been canvicted of # felony or & misdemeanor in a U.S, state outside of Qrogon?
gy lx ] Yers {f yes, explan in the space provided, below}  Urure {hoome thiv option and peovide an prplanation i,
L for example . you were arreated o wenl 10 Court, But ace umiure of whether there wad 8 comaction, you paid » fine or served j

peobation or parole, but are unsire of whather thace wis & CONction, of # you know yow ked 8 comaction, but you are unsure of
whithee the conviction hay been removed from your record, ete

CCH RE 04/19/2022

PFee 220 Fagm 2303

15



OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION
INDIVIDUAL HISTORY FORM

14 Do ,tw Le a0y entity that you are 2 part of, currently hold o have you previously held 2 regreational rmaruana boense o
| HegOon? (MOte. MATHUING WOrker DErmits M€ DO MArEuany borrwds §

P&a ‘ Yt D Please bt ficermes {and pearli} menseds budow  Unsure D Fleaye swiude an explanation:

I - . - = CEa— e e T s i R =, N
11 Do yon, o any entity That you are a padt of, hold an aicohol ikease v 8 115 state outyde of Depgon?

Ne E YBg D Ploase bat heemes (and yeadls| bensed bebow e D_ Please inciude a0 expisnatwan

tonterinn ot AT 4 i 8 s S

la 3¢y yw o7 Ny cﬂf:t‘v hat -.ro-. are 3 part of, have any other guor kceni& ;pgl;catrom pending with the 03CC7

No E_ Yey fease list apphcanons betow tnsure E_ Phease ncluce an explanartion:

¥iws -};.'su_s"z'sivgﬂf;;éu; wafc«n(ﬂectrmc w;\utm nc"cmtbiqs, Another indrasdusi, such as your attornay or an indiadusi weth
powear of sttarney, may not sign your form

Atfirmation
Even if | recelve sssistance in completing this form, | affiem by my signature beicw, that my snavears on this form sre true and
complete. | undertand the OLCC wili use the above Information to check mry records, inchuding but not Bmited to my criminal

hhm !umwﬂmmmnmmwmm mmmammmmzm

). oot e s e

[
| s [Torernns Zapata-Reyes iE.m:a L Antorsa
| Name {Print} Lasd | fargy Mickdse
. e S — e
o /’
s / ) 2) > l
' S £ j’ . \ J H -~ 2 P ooy
Siwtun: e : ™ o el : | Dwte: /18017 2
' L l.-uai_.."g ) (g0 T"::;.-L_‘L,.g!_-.;__,_; oy e~ c
- — e - L ——— ¥ - - S— S -
Thin Bos Pae OLCC umo ONLY
. N Dnﬂ e indnecum currently hokl, mm:he am!-«!am w«n\mtyhﬁd L (rtf“{“" t\.s-.tm! Suor brange?
Page 3 of 3

16



OREGON LIQUOR CONTROL COMMISSION

BUSINESS INFORMATION

Please Prnt or Type

541-292-9662 4-19-22 RE

Phone SA1-896-9727

Applicant Name. Erka Antoria Zapata-Reyes

Trade Name (dba) Lonchena Las Reyes

Business Location Address: /7<% Rogue River Dr.

City; Shady Cove, OR

2iP Coge. 97539

DAYS AND HOURS OF OPERATION

Business Hours Qutdoor Area Hours: The melioor ars @ wsod 2

Surviay e O 2 Sunduy * U A Food sirvbias Mours s o
ol = 1 2 Moaddy - s @ Mcohot servecs Rours 1 w0

T oy ¥ B : " 3 PSRN S ———
wM'L N ‘f' T fFJ: == Tueadsy i Y Fpchoaed ) hoow

Wrerinesdhy < on Wadcarsddy s o 1 .

Thewraciay LR - B Thuraday a 6 The axtertd acna 1x Acedgualely oouea aivk ot
Frcay v _ W ® Fnday F B Wi supervaad by Serocs Poarliges

Saabrriay s . B Saturday e HYBE i RE e L Hovesligator o beadanss
Seasonal Vanations: [ Yes O No If yes explain: Fai & Winter noura el change x:_9-5pa
ENTERTAINMENT [T DAYS & HOURS OF LIVE GR DJ MUSIC

D L.ve Mus:: D M araoka
|y . e Sunday 0
D Recorded Music D Com-aperated Games Monday RN S
[ oo muse O visec Lottery Machyes Tuesday I —
Wednesday e s
a Uancing O soca Gaming Thursday _—
- Fnday ]
D Nuda Eriertaarers D Pool Tablos Saturday I
D Olhee S N
. Rl . A -
SEATING COUNT
Hestaurant hatdaoe <% QLG USE oMLY
s Lk Vier et Seatr o f‘vs X Ry
L H*;‘* — (}H‘!{?' {c‘jpp@f‘;} - — —t e e ~ i qes-xs;a‘»f frutiosa i RE
. . - N 4 19 22
Barquet e folat Seatung. 24 Dot

{ understand if my answers apr not tfue and complete, the OLCC may deny my license application.

Applicant Signature:

./ / L }
e sag Date:___{10] 1 11/

i
fw-—L*#——‘- Yy

1-800-452-OLCC (5522)

; W, Oregon. gov/okce

frey YR}

17



Thank you for taking the time to review and respond to the above information. You may
email all of the requested documents directly to myself. Feel free to contact me shouid
you have any questions, | look forward to hearing from you.

Roslyn Espinosa

Liquor Licensing Investigator

Call or text: (971) 404-5616

Oregon Liquor and Cannabis Commission (OLCC)
Schedule: Mon — Fri, 8AM-5:30PM

Alcohol Licensing Contacts:

* Questions about obtaining a liquor license: olcc.alcohollicensing @ oregon.gov
* Renewing your current alcohol license: olcc.renewals @oregon.gov

* Planning a special event or needing a temporary sales license:
olcc.specialevents @oregon.gov

* Looking for your service permit: olcc.servicepermits @ oregon.gov

- Other questions or concerns: plcc.generalinfo @oregon.gov

ey g I ; : —
: L , _ 57 25 f\c 8.\‘2, ?2@ - B
Vi S | 1| 35O Pas) Loncherie La: OLCC, Ucense. D3
BANK =
Taﬁgsn $ CHECKS $ CASH NET DATE NAME DESCRIPTION HECBE\'(VED
IF *
INDICATES CASH
RETURNED FOR INVALID
ADJUSTMENT TO 2 7 8
NET AMOUNT OF CITY OF SHADY COVE A 208 ot
SIGNATUR!
ACTUAL PAYMENT P.O. BOX 1210

SHADY COVE, OREGON 97539

RETAIN THIS RECEIPT FD-Q[OLD A M (X W\Cf&-v\.

FOR YOUR RECORDS (RN SIGNATURE

18





